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After this latest delayed and failed attempt by the state, EPA, as required by the Clean 
Water Act, finally stepped in and proposed its own human health criteria water quality standards 
on September 14, 2015. 80 Fed. Reg. 55,063. At that time, EPA found that 

[b]ecause Washington's existing human health criteria, as promulgated by EPA in 
the NTR, are no longer protective of the applicable designated uses per the CW A 
and EPA' s regulations at 40 CFR 131.11, EPA determines under CW A section 
303(c)(4)(B) that new or revised WQS for the protection of human health are 
necessary to meet the requirements of the CW A for Washington. 

Id at 55,066. EPA initially set the comment deadline for its proposed rule as November 13, 
2015, allowing EPA adequate time to finalize the rule within the time period dictated by the 
Clean Water Act. Id However, EPA moved that deadline to December 28, 2015, and has not 
indicated when it will finalize the rule. 80 Fed. Reg. 65,980 (Oct. 28, 2015). 

C. EPA's Violation. 

EPA has a mandatory duty under 33 U.S.C. § 1313(c)(4) to finalize water quality 
standards for Washington after making a determination that "the Administrator determines that a 
revised or new standard is necessary." The timing of issuance of the new rule is not 
discretionary; EPA must finalize the rule within ninety days of its issuance of a proposed rule, 
which occurred on September 14, 2015. It has not done so. Ninety days from September 14, 
2015 was December 14, 2015. By failing to promulgate human health criteria based on an 
accurate fish consumption rate for Washington that adequately protects designated uses, 
including for subsistence populations in the state, EPA is in violation of a statutory duty. 
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PO Box 11170 
Eugene, OR 97440-3370 

Institute for Fisheries Resources-NW Office 
Glen Spain 
PO Box 11170 
Eugene, OR 97440-3370 

Counsel for Waterkeepers Washington 
Janette Brimmer and Matthew Baca 
Earth justice 
705 Second A venue, Suite 203 
Seattle, WA 98104-1711 

CONCLUSION 

EPA is in continuing violation of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1313(c)(4). 
Waterkeepers Washington provide this Notice for the continuing violation outlined above, 
including if the violation continues subsequent to the date of this Notice. This Notice is given 
pursuant to 33 U.S.C. § 1365. 

Waterkeepers Washington send this notice after years of attempts to persuade 
Washington State and EPA to protect people who eat fish by adopting accurate, protective 
human health criteria water quality standards. EPA's proposed rule is, in many ways, 
scientifically defensible and would represent a tremendous step forward for consumers of fish in 
Washington State, and Waterkeepers Washington seek to finalize and build on that effort. 
Waterkeepers Washington continue to believe that this issue should be resolved without the 
initiation of litigation and without devoting resources to court proceedings. We stand ready to 
work with you in good faith to resolve EPA's violations. However, unless this violation is cured 
within sixty days by the promulgation of a final rule incorporating an accurate fish consumption 
rate and protective standards into new human health criteria, we reserve the right to take 
appropriate legal action to compel EPA to comply with the CWA and to protect consumers of 
fish and shellfish in Washington State. 
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Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions. 

cc: Maia Bellon, Director 

Sincerely, 

1) 1~ 
Janette K. Brimmer 
Matthew R. Baca 

Washington State Department of Ecology 
PO Box 47600 
Olympia, WA 98504-7600 
Via US. Mail 

Loretta E. Lynch 
United States Attorney General 
US Department of Justice 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530-0001 
Via US. Mail 

Puget Soundkeeper Alliance 
Chris Wilke, Executive Director 
130 Nickerson Street, Suite 107 
Seattle, WA 98109-1658 
Via Email 

Spokane Riverkeeper (Center for Justice) 
Jerry White, Director 
35 W. Main Avenue, Suite 300 
Spokane, WA 99201-0119 
Via Email 

North Sound Baykeeper (RE-Sources, Inc.) 
Wendy Steffenson, Project Manager 
2309 Meridian Street 
Bellingham, WA 98225-2403 
Via Email 
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Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's Associations 
Glen Spain, Northwest Regional Dir. 
PO Box 11170 
Eugene, OR 97440-3370 
Via Email 

Institute for Fisheries Resources-NW Office 
Glen Spain 
PO Box 11170 
Eugene, OR 97440-3370 
Via Email 

Northwest Indian Fisheries Commission 
6730 Martin Way E. 
Olympia, WA 98516-5540 
Via Email 

Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission 
700 NE Multnomah St., Suite 1200 
Portland, Oregon 97232-4124 
Via Email 


